

Kathleen Anne Determann

Belmont, CA 94002

(415) 309-8280

kathleendetermann@yahoo.com

Profile: Senior counsel with extensive experience counseling life sciences clients in the areas of patent prosecution, intellectual property litigation, FDA and ICH regulations and guidelines, advertising and labeling requirements, generics and biosimilars, fraud and abuse, and healthcare compliance. Also very knowledgeable about technology, research, and business transactions, interacting with CROs and governmental agencies, managing large projects and teams, and conducting international business strategies and medical research.

Education and Certification:

UC Extension Regulatory Affairs Certification Program	2007-2008
RAPS Regulatory Affairs Certification (US)	2007
B.S., Molecular Biology, Biochemistry, Santa Clara University	2006
J.D., University of San Francisco School of Law	1996
B.A., Political Science, University of California at Los Angeles	1993

Activities, Admissions, and Memberships:

Lecturer, UCSC Extension Biosciences Program	2008
Patent attorney, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office	2007
Member, Regulatory Affairs Professional Society	2005
State Bar of California	1996

Career History:

IP Law Firm, Santa Clara County, CA *Oct. 2007- current*

- Draft and prosecute patents before U.S. Patent & Trademark Office. Counsel life science clients regarding intellectual property, FDA law, advertising and labeling, healthcare compliance, licensing, and business transactions.

Townsend Townsend & Crew, San Francisco, CA *Sept. 1999-Aug. 2003*

- Represented clients in a myriad of intellectual property (IP), commercial, and antitrust disputes. Managed and trained large teams in complex patent/antitrust litigation, directed collaborative drafting of motions and expert reports, and presented case updates and technology training to staff, experts and other counsel.
- Counseled clients regarding global IP strategies, risk management, confidentiality and privilege issues, and US & international laws affecting technology development and commercialization. Negotiated and drafted a variety of IP licenses/technology transfer agreements.

Baker & McKenzie, San Francisco, CA *Oct. 1996--Sept. 1999*

- Responsible for all aspects of commercial and IP litigation, U.S. and international arbitration, enforcing judgments under Hague Convention, counseling international clients regarding U.S. law, and trademark prosecution.